

Michael Pantelides, Mayor 160 Duke of Gloucester Street Annapolis, MD 21401-2517 410-263-7997

Chartered 1708

September 21, 2015

To: Alderpersons, City Of Annapolis

From: Mayor Michael Pantelides

Re: Heritage-Historic Markers Commission

Pending your approval, I would like to appoint David Wayne Speight to the Heritage-Historic Markers Commission. Mr. Speight resides in Severna Park. This appointment fills a vacancy on the board.

Mr. David Wayne Speight 540 B&A Blvd. Suite B Severna Park, MD 21146 410-507-3949 <u>wsp8@verizon.net</u>

A copy of his resume is attached.

Thank You.

Michael Pantelides

MJP

Reviewed by:	Economic Matters Committee		
Favorable	Unfavorable		
Committee Cha	ir Date		

SPEIGHT STUDIO ARCHITECTS, INC.
540 B+A BLVD., SUITE B • SEVERNA PARK, MD 21146
PHONE 410.647.1543 • CELL 410.507.3949 • E-MAIL WSP8@VERIZON.NET

DAVID WAYNE SPEIGHT

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Wayne Speight, as president of SPEIGHT studio architects, inc., brings more than thirty years of small firm, hands-on representation to each and every architectural project. At the same time, his firm, SPEIGHT studio architects, inc. is large enough and experienced enough to tackle a wide range of commercial, governmental, institutional and residential project types simultaneously.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE			
1992 – present	SPEIGHT studio architects, inc. Severna Park, Maryland	President in charge of all day-to-day operations, including design, project management, marketing, client and jurisdictional contact	
1986 – 1992	Hammond & Associates Annapolis, Maryland	Associate with design and project management responsibilities as well as client and government contact	
1985 -1986	Robinson-Willis PC Washington, DC	Intern Architect with design and construction document responsibilities	
1983 – 1985	James William Ritter Architect Washington, DC	Intern Architect with design and construction document responsibilities (work/study program)	
1979 – 1983	Virginia Tech Office of Planning Blacksburg, Virginia	Design Engineer Draftsman responsible for field documentation, construction document prep. and client contact (work/study program)	
1978 — 1979	Virginia Dept. of Corrections Richmond, Virginia	Design Engineer Draftsman responsible for construction document prep. (work/study program)	
EDUCATION			
1974 – 1984	Virginia Tech	Bachelor of Architecture (B.ARCH.) summa cum laude	
CREDENTIALS	,		
1985	Licensed to practice Architecture in Virginia, Maryland and Pennsylvania		

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE/MEMBERSHIPS

MainStreets Annapolis Partnership (MAP) – past Board member National Trust for Historic Preservation – member Maryland Building Officials Association (MBOA) – member Eastport Civic Association – Associate member Eastport Business Association – past Board member Parkwood Civic Association – past Board member Anne Arundel County Election Judge, 2008 Porsche Car Club (PCA) – member Chesapeake Catboat Association (CCA) – member BMW Car Club (BMWCCA) – member

AWARDS RECEIVED

Grand Award: Builder Award, October 1998

Grand Award: Custom Home magazine, March/April 1999

Sports Car Club of America (SCCA) - past member

Merit Award: Builder magazine, October 1999

Honorable Mention: Remodeling magazine, September 2002 The Capital Home of the Week articles – too numerous to count

PAST PROJECTS

See attached list

INTERESTS & ACTIVITIES

Classic architecture Classic boats Classic sports cars Bicycling

OTHER

Health – excellent Non-smoker

REFERENCES

See attached list